
26048 Federal Register / Vol. 83, No. 108 / Tuesday, June 5, 2018 / Notices 

logic models: https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/ 
edlabs/regions/northeast/pdf/REL_
2015057.pdf. 

6. Continuation Awards: In making a 
continuation award under 34 CFR 
75.253, the Secretary considers, among 
other things: Whether a grantee has 
made substantial progress in achieving 
the goals and objectives of the project; 
whether the grantee has expended funds 
in a manner that is consistent with its 
approved application and budget; and, 
if the Secretary has established 
performance measurement 
requirements, the performance targets in 
the grantee’s approved application. 

In making a continuation award, the 
Secretary also considers whether the 
grantee is operating in compliance with 
the assurances in its approved 
application, including those applicable 
to Federal civil rights laws that prohibit 
discrimination in programs or activities 
receiving Federal financial assistance 
from the Department (34 CFR 100.4, 
104.5, 106.4, 108.8, and 110.23). 

7. Project Director’s Meeting: 
Applicants approved for funding under 
this competition must attend a two-day 
meeting for project directors at a 
location to be determined in the 
continental United States during each 
year of the project. Applicants may 
include the cost of attending this 
meeting in their proposed budgets. 

VII. Other Information 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application package in 
an accessible format (e.g., Braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations via the 

Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys. At this site you can view this 
document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Dated: May 31, 2018. 
Margo Anderson, 
Acting Assistant Deputy Secretary for 
Innovation and Improvement. 
[FR Doc. 2018–12068 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. RM98–1–000] 

Records Governing Off-the-Record 
Communications; Public Notice 

This constitutes notice, in accordance 
with 18 CFR 385.2201(b), of the receipt 
of prohibited and exempt off-the-record 
communications. 

Order No. 607 (64 FR 51222, 
September 22, 1999) requires 
Commission decisional employees, who 
make or receive a prohibited or exempt 
off-the-record communication relevant 
to the merits of a contested proceeding, 
to deliver to the Secretary of the 
Commission, a copy of the 
communication, if written, or a 
summary of the substance of any oral 
communication. 

Prohibited communications are 
included in a public, non-decisional file 

associated with, but not a part of, the 
decisional record of the proceeding. 
Unless the Commission determines that 
the prohibited communication and any 
responses thereto should become a part 
of the decisional record, the prohibited 
off-the-record communication will not 
be considered by the Commission in 
reaching its decision. Parties to a 
proceeding may seek the opportunity to 
respond to any facts or contentions 
made in a prohibited off-the-record 
communication, and may request that 
the Commission place the prohibited 
communication and responses thereto 
in the decisional record. The 
Commission will grant such a request 
only when it determines that fairness so 
requires. Any person identified below as 
having made a prohibited off-the-record 
communication shall serve the 
document on all parties listed on the 
official service list for the applicable 
proceeding in accordance with Rule 
2010, 18 CFR 385.2010. 

Exempt off-the-record 
communications are included in the 
decisional record of the proceeding, 
unless the communication was with a 
cooperating agency as described by 40 
CFR 1501.6, made under 18 CFR 
385.2201(e)(1)(v). 

The following is a list of off-the- 
record communications recently 
received by the Secretary of the 
Commission. The communications 
listed are grouped by docket numbers in 
ascending order. These filings are 
available for electronic review at the 
Commission in the Public Reference 
Room or may be viewed on the 
Commission’s website at http://
www.ferc.gov using the eLibrary link. 
Enter the docket number, excluding the 
last three digits, in the docket number 
field to access the document. For 
assistance, please contact FERC Online 
Support at FERCOnlineSupport@
ferc.gov or toll free at (866) 208–3676, or 
for TTY, contact (202) 502–8659. 

Docket No. File date Presenter or requester 

Prohibited 

1. CP17–101–000 ....................................................................... 5–14–2018 Williams Northeast Supply Enhancement Supporters. 
2. CP17–101–000 ....................................................................... 5–14–2018 Pipeliners Local 798 Supporters. 
3. CP17–101–000 ....................................................................... 5–14–2018 Pennsylvania Power Plant Services Group, LLC. 
4. CP17–101–000 ....................................................................... 5–17–2018 G.W. Gunner. 

Exempt 

1. CP15–554–000 ....................................................................... 5–11–2018 U.S. Congressman G.K. Butterfield. 
2. CP15–554–000 ....................................................................... 5–14–2018 U.S. Congresswoman Alma S. Adams. 
3. CP17–101–000 ....................................................................... 5–15–2018 U.S. Congressman Frank Pallone, Jr. 
4. CP17–458–000 ....................................................................... 5–16–2018 FERC Staff.1 
5. CP17–40–000 ......................................................................... 5–17–2018 U.S. Senator Richard J. Durbin. 

1 Record of 5–8–18 conference call with Environmental Resources Management, Inc., Midship Pipeline, LLC, and TRC Solutions. 
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Dated: May 30, 2018. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2018–11992 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following electric corporate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: EC18–96–000. 
Applicants: ID Solar 1, LLC. 
Description: Application for 

Authorization Under Section 203 of the 
Federal Power Act and Request for 
Expedited Consideration and 
Confidential Treatment of ID Solar 1, 
LLC. 

Filed Date: 5/30/18. 
Accession Number: 20180530–5198. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/20/18. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER10–1819–018; 
ER10–1817–016; ER10–1818–015; 
ER10–1820–021. 

Applicants: Northern States Power 
Company, a Minnesota corporation, 
Northern States Power Company, a 
Wisconsin corporation, Public Service 
Company of Colorado, Southwestern 
Public Service Company. 

Description: Notice of Change in 
Status of Northern States Power 
Company, a Minnesota corporation, et 
al. 

Filed Date: 5/29/18. 
Accession Number: 20180529–5235. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/19/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–1498–004. 
Applicants: Rockford Power II, LLC. 
Description: Compliance filing: 

Reactive Service Rate Schedule 
Compliance Filings to be effective 6/1/ 
2017. 

Filed Date: 5/30/18. 
Accession Number: 20180530–5208. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/20/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–1499–004. 
Applicants: Rockford Power, LLC. 
Description: Compliance filing: 

Reactive Service Rate Schedule 
Compliance Filings to be effective 6/1/ 
2017. 

Filed Date: 5/30/18. 
Accession Number: 20180530–5209. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/20/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–622–003. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc. 

Description: Compliance filing: 2018– 
05–29_Compliance filing regarding 
Order No. 831 Energy Offer Caps to be 
effective 12/31/9998. 

Filed Date: 5/29/18. 
Accession Number: 20180529–5228. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/19/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1528–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: Report Filing: Errata to 

Pending Filing in Docket No. ER18– 
1528–000 RE: Attachment C to be 
effective N/A. 

Filed Date: 5/7/18. 
Accession Number: 20180507–5075. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/11/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1695–000. 
Applicants: Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
Description: Petition of Puget Sound 

Energy, Inc. for Limited Waiver of Tariff 
Provisions, et al. 

Filed Date: 5/29/18. 
Accession Number: 20180529–5249. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/19/18. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric 
reliability filings 

Docket Numbers: RD18–6–000. 
Applicants: North American Electric 

Reliability Corporation. 
Description: Errata Filing of the North 

American Electric Reliability 
Corporation to the Implementation Plan 
for the Revised Definition of ‘‘Remedial 
Action Scheme’’. 

Filed Date: 5/30/18. 
Accession Number: 20180530–5038. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/29/18. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric 
reliability filings: 

Docket Numbers: RR18–6–000. 
Applicants: North American Electric 

Reliability Corporation. 
Description: North American Electric 

Reliability Corporation’s Report of 
Comparisons of Budgeted to Actual 
Costs for 2017 for NERC and the 
Regional Entities. 

Filed Date: 5/30/18. 
Accession Number: 20180530–5196. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 6/20/18. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: May 30, 2018. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2018–11989 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2246–065—California] 

Yuba County Water Agency; Notice of 
Availability of the Draft Environmental 
Impact Statement for the Yuba River 
Development Project 

In accordance with the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and 
the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission’s (Commission) 
regulations, 18 CFR part 380, the Office 
of Energy Projects has reviewed the 
application for license for the Yuba 
River Development Project (FERC No. 
2246) and has prepared a draft 
environmental impact statement (EIS) 
for the project. The project is located on 
the Yuba River, North Yuba River, 
Middle Yuba River, and Oregon Creek 
in Yuba, Sierra, and Nevada Counties, 
California, and occupies 4,416.7 acres of 
federal lands administered by the Forest 
Service and 16.1 acres administered by 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 

The draft EIS contains staff’s 
evaluations of the applicant’s proposal 
and the alternatives for relicensing the 
Yuba River Development Project. The 
draft EIS documents the views of 
governmental agencies, non- 
governmental organizations, affected 
Indian tribes, the public, the license 
applicant, and Commission staff. 

A copy of the draft EIS is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Branch, Room 2A, located at 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. The draft EIS also may be viewed 
on the Commission’s website at http:// 
www.ferc.gov under the eLibrary link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document. For 
assistance, contact FERC Online 
Support at FERCOnlineSupport@
ferc.gov, (866) 208–3676 (toll free), or 
(202) 502–8659 (TTY). 
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